Early Postal Service

During the early days of postadl service, the postmas-
ter was a political plum and postmasters changed
with each change of administration in Washington.
The business owners in the community were often the
appointed postmasters.

At one time there were 4 post offices in the township.
With the advent of Rural Free Delivery, better mail ser-
vice could be given by the rural carriers so one post
office affer another was discontinued. In 1980, dur-
ing the last publication of this book, all post offices
had been closed with the exception of the one in
Wayside. Now only the post office serving our town-
ship, is located in Greenleaf. Rural routes serving our
area come out of Greenleaf, DePere, Denmark,
Reedsville and Brillion.

Morrison

1859 the Morrison Post Office was the first to be estalb-
lished in the community with Philip Falck as the post-
master. Below is the list of postmasters in Morrison and
their appointment dates:

Philip Falck - August 13, 1859

John C. Brill - May 20, 1869

Philip Falck, Sr. - May 2, 1876

Jacob Schmitt - January 15, 1877

Frank Falck - October 12, 1885

Edward O’Connell -September 25, 1889
Philip Falck - September 30, 1893
Edward O’Connell -September 16, 1897
Frank P. Falck - June 2, 1905

Edward Quinnefte - December 3, 1918

Stark

The Stark Post Office was established on August 21,
1869. Following is the list of postmasters and dates of
their appointments:

Philip M. Mahan - August 23, 1880
William Worm - May 9, 1887

Wayside

On August 21, 1869, the post office in Wayside was also
established. As previously indicated, this was the longest
running post office in the township. ts final closure date
was April 17, 1993. The names of the postmasters and
the dates of their appointments are as follows:

Charles Krueger - August 21, 1869
Peter Axen - April 24, 1874

Frank Frosch - January 15, 1877
Michael Natzke - September 13, 1897
George Frosch - November 1, 1901
Lillian C. Pfeffer — January 8, 1920
Marie T. Pfeffer - January 22, 1924
Gilford Siebert - 1957 -1987

Joy Kocian - 1987 - 1993

Lark

The post office in Lark was the shortest running of all
the hamlets. Established in 1893 it ran only unfil

March 31, 1914. Names of the postmasters and dates
of their appointments were:

Frank C Saenger - January 17, 1893
Sadie Saenger - August 1, 1913
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Back of the last postmark in Wayside



